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Central Piedmont Community College (CPCC) is offering a Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics
(STEM) Prep summer program for under-represented minorities (URM) who are current high school 11th and 12th

Click to view all folders graders and CPCC students who are interested in pursuing a bachelor’s degree in STEM disciplines.

Ej ;Z_?IGrsgts Comnittee The summer session is from June 22, 2020 — July 16, 2020. | was recently made aware of the program, and
Ej 20-02 EIB; although the deadline is today June 5, 2020, | have been told there are still spots available and flexibility
g 20-03 (27) around that deadline. Also, where is says to list a teacher as a reference, | was told that a mentor can be listed as
2 20-04 (27) a point of reference.
3 20-05 (13) . — - - . .

More details about the application, and the CPCC point of contact is listed in the email below. Brochures are
£J Manage Folders... attached.

Feel free to share this information with your network, and anyone who may be interested.

Best,
Tiffany

Tiffany Johnson
MAYOR'S MENTORING ALLIANCE & OUT OF SCHOOL TIME SPECIALIST

HOUSING & NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES
City of Charlotte

600 E. Trade St. Charlotte, NC 28202
PHONE: 704-336-1258

MOBILE: 704-996-4992

FAX: 704-336-2182
tiffany.johnson@charlottenc.gov

From: Erique Berry <Erique.Berry@cpcc.edu>

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 9:28 PM

To: Johnson, Tiffany <Tiffany.Johnson@ci.charlotte.nc.us>

Subject: [EXT] CPCC's Free Virtual Summer 2020 STEM Prep 4-week Program

Good Afternoon,

In 2015 Central Piedmont received a National Science Foundation (NSF) grant that is aimed at increasing the number of under-
represented minorities (URM) that receive bachelor’s degrees in Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics (STEM) fields.
One part of the grant is to offer a STEM Prep Program in order to give 11t grade, 12t grade and current Central Piedmont students an
introduction to STEM topics at the college level. Students that participate in this program will be enrolled in non-credit courses that
provide them with project-based experiences in mathematics and their choice of science, technology or engineering.

The summer session will be held for 4 weeks starting June 22 — July 16, 2020. The times will be on Mondays, Tuesdays, Wednesdays
and Thursdays from 1pm- 3:30pm through a virtual platform through Central Piedmont so it will be important that students have reliable
internet access. Please see the attached summary for the Summer STEM Prep Session and Brochure. Please go to our website
https://www.cpcc.edu/academics/ncsa/stem-prep to have students apply — Our deadline is June 5, 2020 or until filled.
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Please reach out if you have any questions or concerns.
Best,

Erique

Erique Benry

Program Coordinator, LSAMP: NC STEM Alliance
Central Piedmont Community College

Central Campus, Zeiss Building

P.0. Box 35009, Charlotte, NC 28235

t 704.330.2722 ext. 3684 | f704.330.6092
cpcc.edu

CENTRAL PIEDMONT

Central Piedmont COVID-19 Updates
Student Resources: Central Piedmont Cares
Faculty/Staff Resources: EAP Program or Central Piedmont Cares

This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended only for the addressee's use and may contain confidential and proprietary information. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, reproduction, or use of the information contained in this e-mail is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail by error, please delete it and immediately notify the sender. Thank you for your cooperation.
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